From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: FW: Rangers FC/Elior - Meeting re Proposed Fanzone

From:
Sent: 16 April 2018 12:44
To:

magrto_gwTLTsoI:otors com]

@glasgow.gov.uk>;
scotland. pnn.police. uk>;
@glasgow.gov.uk>;
@glasgow.gov.uk>;
@ nhs.net>;

@glasgow.gov.uk>
wglasgow.gov.uk:

(DRS)
NHS GREATER GLASGOW

& CLYDE) @scotland.pnn.police.uk
e @TLTsolicitors.com
Subject: Re: Rangers FC/Elior - Meeting re Proposed Fanzone

For TLT LLP

Q glasgow.gov.uk'_;_(CST\,"

@scotland.pnn.police.uk;

Juk

@glasgow.gov.uk’; (NHS

SGOW & CLYDE);

@scotland.pnn.polic
Subject: Rangers FC/Elior - Meeting re Proposed Fanzone

Dear All

We act for Elior UK PLC who are the premises licence(s) holder for Ibrox Stadium. Elior are a national hospitality and
catering company who provide licensed bars and hospitality services at various arenas across the UK including at
Murrayfield and Ibrox

E nd Rangers FC have asked us to provide them with advice in relation to the proposed operation of a temporary
Elior and Range C have asked us to provide them with advice in relation to the proposed operation of a temporar
licensed fanzone area. We have suggested that a meeting with relevant officials should be organised in order to
present injtial views on the project and take feedback from key stakeholders. To that end we would be grateful if you
could confirm that you can attend a presentation/discussion at Ibrox on one of the following dates

Tuesday 17th April at 10am; or



mail li‘




From: TLTsolicitors.com>
Sent: 24 August 2018 16:19

To: *(LES);_(DRS)

Subject: Rangers Fanzone - TPEL

H

Short note to confirm for the avoidance of doubt that the TPEL applications for the fanzone have been withdrawn. |
don't think this will be proposal will be returning in the near future.

Thanks again for your help.

Solicitor - Licensing (Scotland)
for TLT LLP

D: +44 (0

M: +44 (0

Manage your preferences to receive tailored legal insights and invitations to our events programme.

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud.

TLT will not send you information about changes to bank account details by email.

If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at TLT advising you of a change to bank account delails it is not genuine. Do not reply to the email or
act on any information it may contain. Instead please contacl the person dealing with your matter immediately.

TLT accepts no responsibility if you transfer money to a bank account which is not ours.

Please note we do not accept service by email.

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by the addressee only. If you are not the addressee or if this emalil is sent to
you in error, please let us know by return and delele the email from your computer. You may not copy It, use its contents or disclose them to another person.
No liability is accepted for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI LLP (a separate practice in Northern Ireland)
operate under the TLT brand and are together known as ‘TLT'. Any reference in this communication or its attachments to 'TLT' is to be construed as a
reference to the TLT entily based in the jurisdiction where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales
number OC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6TP. TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority under ID 406297. In Scotland TLT LLP is a multi national practice regulated by the Law Society of Scotland. TLT (NI) LLP is a limited liability
partnership registered in Northern Ireland under ref NC000856 whose registered office is at Montgomery House, 29-33 Montgomery Streel, Belfast, BT1
4NX. TLT (NI) LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland under ref 9330.

TLT LLP and TLT (NI) LLP are recognised as Data Controllers under data protection legislation. If you would like to find out more about how we use personal
dala and your rights in relation to your personal data please see read our privacy notice which is available on our website

TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority under reference number FRN 780419. Details of our FCA permissions can be found
on the Financial Services Register at hitps://register.fca.org.uk



From: —@TLTsolicitors.com>
Sent: 29

To:

Cc:

Subject: - capacity

-
It was good to speak to you on the phone yesterday.

In terms of the TPEL applications for 15/ 16 Sep, 22 Sep, and 6 / 7 October only can you please report on a capacity
of 2,500. Depending on the feedback from Police in relation to the event on 11 August the capacity may be restricted
to 2,000, however, if you can report on the higher number that would be ideal.

Solicitor - Llcensmg (Scotland)
for TLT LLP

D: +44 (0
M: +44 (o

Manage your preferences to receive tailored legal insights and invitations to our events programme.

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud.

TLT will not send you information about changes to bank account details by email.

If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at TLT advising you of a change to bank account details It is not genuine. Do not reply to the email or
act on any information it may contain. Instead please contact the person dealing with your matter immediately.

TLT accepts no responsibility if you transfer money to a bank account which is not ours.

Please note we do not accept service by email.

The information In this email is confidential and may be privileged. It Is for use by the addressee only. If you are not the addressee or if this emall is sent to
you In error, please let us know by return and delete the email from your computer. You may not copy it, use its contents or disclose them to another person
No hability is accepted for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI LLP (a separate practice in Northern Ireland)
operate under the TLT brand and are together known as ‘TLT". Any reference in this communication or its attachments to 'TLT is to be construed as a
reference to the TLT entity based in the jurisdiction where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales
number OC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6TP. TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority under ID 406297. In Scotland TLT LLP is a multi national practice regulated by the Law Society of Scotland. TLT (NI} LLP is a limited liability
partnership registered in Northern Ireland under ref NC0O00856 whose registered office is at Montgomery House, 29-33 Montgomery Street, Belfast, BT1
4NX. TLT (NI) LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland under ref 9330

TLT LLP and TLT (NI) LLP are recognised as Data Controllers under data protection legislation. If you would |ike to find out more about how we use personal
data and your rights in relation to your personal data please see read our privacy notice which is available on our website

TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority under reference number FRN 780419 Details of our FCA permissions can be found
on the Financial Services Register at https://reqister. fca org.uk



From: TLTsolicitors.com>
Sent: 22 June 2018 11:52

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: TPEL application - The Rangers Football Club - Fanzone

Attachments: Layout050618.pdf

Please see attached. Happy for you to speak to-direct.

I'm away next week but-is on hand should you require anything.

Solicitor - Licensing (Scotland)
for TLT LLP

D: +44 (0
M: +44 (0
Sent: une 3 11:06

To: I

Subject: FW: TPEL application - The Rangers Football Club - Fanzone

From:
Sent: 18 June 2018 09:42

application - The Rangers Football Club - Fanzone

Hope you both had good weekends.

The occasional licence for the above event was granted by the Licensing Board on Friday. As a result of this the
layout plan for the TPEL application requires to be tweaked further to discussions with Police and Licensing
Standards. There is no change to the location or size of the event itself instead the changes relate to placement of
toilets, seating, and delineation to form a sports activity area that houses the inflatables that have been declared on
the application form.

Are you happy for to circulate this to the relevant parties with you cc’d in? Let me know what works best for you.
I

Solicitor - Licensing (Scotland)
for TLT L
D: +44 (0
M: +44 (0
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